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JEFFERSON COUNTY, TEXAS 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

1149 Pearl Street – First Floor 
Beaumont, Texas  77701 

409-835-8593 
 

ADDENDUM TO RFP 
 

 RFP Number:  RFP 20-004/JW 

 RFP Title:  Wage and Compensation Study for Jefferson County 

 RFP Due:  11:00 am CT, Wednesday, March 4, 2020 

 Addendum No.:  1 

 Issued (Date):  February 19, 2020 

 
TO OFFEROR:  This Addendum is an integral part of the RFP package under consideration by you as an 
Offeror in connection with the subject matter herein identified.  Jefferson County deems all sealed 
proposals to have been proffered in recognition and consideration of the entire RFP package – including 
all addenda.  For purposes of clarification, receipt of this present Addendum by an Offeror should 
be evidenced by returning it (signed) as part of the Offeror’s sealed proposal.  If the Proposal has 
already been received by the Jefferson County Purchasing Department, Offeror should return this 
addendum in a separate sealed envelope, clearly marked with the RFP Title, RFP Number, and Opening 
Date and Time, as stated above. 
 

Reason for Issuance of this addendum: Clarifications  
 

 

The information included herein is hereby incorporated into the documents of this present Bid 
matter and supersedes any conflicting documents or portion thereof previously issued. 
 

 

 
 
Receipt of this Addendum is hereby acknowledged by the undersigned Offeror: 
 

ATTEST:   
  Authorized Signature (Offeror) 
   
Witness   
  Title of Person Signing Above 
   
Witness   
  Typed Name of Business or Individual 
   
Approved by ____   Date:  _________   
  Address 
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Request for Proposal (RFP 20-004/JW)  
Wage and Compensation Study for Jefferson County 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
CLARIFICATIONS: 
 
Question:  Is a Jefferson County Job Compensation Scale/Salary Schedule available?  
 
Answer:  Yes, please see attached ATTACHMENT A.   
               (Note: Information provided in ATTACHMENT A is subject to change.) 
 

 
Question:  Are the County’s existing job descriptions up to date and accurate? Does the County need 
  job descriptions updated? 
 
Answer:   The Wage and Compensation Study will not include updating job descriptions. 
 

 
Question:  How many job titles do the roughly 565 employees fall within? 
 
Answer:  Please see the ATTACHMENT A. 
 
 

Question:  Does the County anticipate a new compensation plan or plans (i.e. realignment of jobs  
  within the grades, separation of jobs into new titles, consolidation of other classes into a  
  single title, etc.) or more of an update to the existing plan/plans based on market? 
 
Answer:    More of an update to our existing plan.  Depending on what the study finds, realignment of 
  jobs within our current grade may be warranted. 
 
 
 
Question:  Please confirm the timeline for the completion of the wage and compensation study.   
 
Answer:    The County is seeking completion of the study within four months with recommended  
  changes available for budget hearings during July/August, 2020. 
 
 
Question:  It appears that the County is interested in a salary range comparison as well as an  
  examination of “additional pay categories” (i.e. variable pay practices), but not benefits?   
  Please  confirm/clarify. 
 
Answer:   Salary range comparison within the current surrounding local market and similarly  
  situated Counties in Texas.  Benefits are not included in this Wage and Compensation  
  Study. 
 
 
Question: In considering the completion timeline/timing constraints for the completion of the wage and 
  compensation study, please clarify the exact deliverables the County expects from the firm 
  that is awarded/contracted for this RFP (i.e. comprehensive job analysis, job evaluation,  
  and new classification structure.) 
 
Answer:   Comprehensive salary market survey to ensure competitive wage rates. 
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Request for Proposal (RFP 20-004/JW)  
Wage and Compensation Study for Jefferson County 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
CLARIFICATIONS (Continued): 

 
Question:  Can you share the County’s approved budget for the project? 
 
Answer:  This information in unavailable.   
 
 
Question:  Is there a defined HUB/WBE goal for this procurement?  
 
Answer:  Jefferson County does not have a HUB/WBE goal for this procurement.  However, the  
  County does encourage any qualified HUB/WBE to respond to this Request for Proposal.   
 
 
Questions:  When was the last time Jefferson County had a Compensation and Classification study?  
  Did a consultant perform this study? If so, who was the consultant and at what was the  
  professional fee structure? 
 
Answer:  A Position Classification and Compensation Plan Study (in 1997) was performed by Public 
  Sector Personnel Consultants.  Fee structure not available. 
 
 
 

 
 

 



ATTACHMENT A
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